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Stﬂneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Wed 8/23/2066 10:33 AM
To: Ocean Munds-Dry

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 1H (30-015-34476)

Attachments:

RE: pTDS0-616731100

Ms. Ocean Munds-Dry

Please provide me a copy of the actual directional survey of EOG's recently drilled (spud date:
06/06/06) San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 2H (30-015-34479). Thanks.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/San%20Saba%20%22.. . 8/23/2006
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@Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. ]
Slmneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@hollandhart.com] Sent: Wed 8/30/2006 8:23 AM

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: FW: San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 1H (30-015-34476)

Attachments: [ ] g, saba A 12 Fee #2H Final Survey.bxt(19KB)

Here you go...

From: Donny_Glanton@eogresources.com [mailto:Donny_Glanton@eogresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 8:22 AM

To: Ocean Munds-Dry

Subject: Fw: San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 1H (30-015-34476)

Ocean,

As per your request, please find the attached directional survey.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,
Donny G. Glanton

Good morning Donny:

See below.....

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 10:33 AM

To: Ocean Munds-Dry

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 1H (30-015-34476)

RE: pTDS0-616731100

Ms. Ocean Munds-Dry

Please provide me a copy of the actual directional survey of EOG's recently drilled (spud
date:

06/06/06) San Saba "A" 12 Fee Well No. 2H (30-015-34479). Thanks.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20San%20Saba%20%22... 8/30/2006
[ TR .
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has
been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20San%20Saba%20%22... 8/30/2006
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